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M Gmaill T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

Fw: Veritext Mid-West - 7108556 - Dulberg, Paul R., Etc., Et Al. v. Baudin, Kelly N.,
Et Al. - 2024-01-11

1 message

Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com> Sat, Jan 13, 2024 at 7:12 AM
To: Paul Dulberg <pdulberg@icloud.com>, Paul Dulberg <Paul_Dulberg@comcast.net>, T Kost <tkost999@gmail.com>

From: billing-midwest@veritext.com <billing-midwest@veritext.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 3:01 AM

To: Alphonse Talarico <contact@lawofficeofalphonsetalarico.com>

Subject: Veritext Mid-West - 7108556 - Dulberg, Paul R., Etc., Et Al. v. Baudin, Kelly N., Et Al. - 2024-01-11

VERITEXT

( LEGAL SOLUTIONS

Thank you for choosing Veritext for your recent proceeding. Attached is an
invoice for the services provided. Should you have any questions, you may
REPLY TO THIS EMAIL or call us at 888-391-3376.

Please place this invoice in line for payment at your earliest convenience.
Thank you.

Your Veritext Team

VERITEXT

Copyright © 2000-2022 Veritext Corp. All Rights Reserved.

DISCLAIMER: This email, including any attachments or links, is intended solely for parties authorized to access this specific matter
and may contain confidential, proprietary or privileged material. If you are not an authorized party to the matter, you are hereby
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete the email and all copies (including any attachments or
download links).When using Veritext products, authorized users of such products are responsible for ensuring that only authorized
parties are provided access to confidential information.
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